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From: "Brar, Baljinder" <BBrar@GOV.NU.CA>
To: "Gary Strong"™ <gstrong@dillon.ca>
Date: 8/19/02 11:41AM

Subject: RE: Council Meeting

Hi Gary Strong

| believe, we've not received any copy of submitted permit applications.

Please send copies for PW&S record. Please send a copy of mintues of meeting
for held tele-conferencing. In re of tomorrow's site trip, we'll proceed as

per schedule and will make changes as required.

Baljinder Brar

From: Gary Strong [maiito:gstrong@dillon.ca]
Sent: Monday, August 19, 2002 11:31 AM
To: BBrar@GOV.NU.CA

Cc: Doug Bell

Subject: RE: Council Meeting

The client meeting occurred via tele-conference when you were on
vacation. The fees related to teis meeting have been expended.

We have included the reduction in airfares and disbursements based on
the required flight to Cambridge Bay. It is more expensive to fly to
Taloyoak.

Permit applications have been submitted to the required boards and
agencies. Numerous discussions with these agencies have occurred over
the period of the design. This includes NIRB, DIAND, DFO, EC, NWMB, and
NWB. As such, the budget for this work is nearly expended. Additional

time is also anticipated for the completion of these permits.

In summary, the budgets set out for the original scope of work have
been expended on the work described in the scope of work. The council
meeting is clearly a scope change, as is the change in the proposed
site. There was no requirement for the council meeting in the original
request for services. Per your latest e-mail, we will proceed with e
council meeting on a time a disbursement basis, as an extra to our
contract.

If this is not satisfactory to your department, please contact us
immediately.

Regards

Gary Strong
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Environmental Protection Service
Department of Sustainable Development

Government of Nunavut e
PO Box 1000, Station | 195 Building 663
Iqaluit, NT Iqaluic Nunavue
XOA OHO Mail: Box 978
. lgaluic
Attention: Robert Ena
Nunavut
Canada
Landfarm Construction XDA 0X0
Taloyoak, Nunavut Telephone
(B67) 979-6712
Dear Mr. Eno: Fax

. . - , , . (867) 979-0345
Atlached is the project description for the above undertaking. We have compleled this project description

in the format outlined in the Environmental Information Guide for Industrial Projects on
Commissioner’s Lands. Also attached is the project construction drawings and the site location drawing,
There has been a change of site to mect the community’s requirements,

The Government of Nunavut is undertaking the project on commissioner’s lands, The project is within
munlcipal boundaries, and we understand that this means that NIRB does not review the project.

We further understand that this project does not require permils from any agency. We reques! that your
department provide us with confirmation of that the project proposed meets the requirements of DSD.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Yours sincerely,

Dillon Consulting Limited
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Krista Taverner, for
Gary Strong, P. Eng.,
Project Enginecr

¢¢. B Brar

Dillon Consulting
Limited
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